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Brazos River Authority              

 
June 6, 2017 

 
Addendum No. 1 

REQUEST FOR BID 
SLUDGE HAULING AND DISPOSAL SERVICE FOR  

TEMPLE BELTON WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES 
RFB No. 17-05-1035 

 
 

It is the responsibility of the Bidder to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt of this 
Addendum in the Bid that the Bidder has received the Addendum in its entirety, and that the 
Bidder accepts all conditions contained herein. 
 
Question 1:  
Who is the current contractor that won the work?  
 
Answer 1: 
S&M Vacuum 
 
Question 2: What is their rate of service?  
 
Answer 2:  
This information cannot be released at this time.  
 
Question 3: 
Are bid tabs available?  
 
Answer 3:  
This information cannot be released at this time.  
 
Question 4:  
How often does this bid go to the public?  
 
Answer 4:  
Depends on the contract terms, vendor performance. 
  
Question 5:  
What was their disposal option?  
 
Answer 5:  
The permittee is authorized to dispose of sludge only at a Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) registered or permitted land application site, commercial land 
application site or co-disposal landfill.  The disposal of sludge by land application on property 
owned, leased or under the direct control of the permittee is a violation of the permittee unless 
the site is permitted or registered with the TCEQ.  This provision authorizes Distribution and 
Marketing of sludge.  This provision does authorize the permittee to land apply Class A sludge 
on property on property owned, leased, or under the direct control of the permittees.  This 
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provision does not authorize the permittee to land apply Class B sludge on property owned, 
leased or under the direct control of the permittees. 
 
Question 6:  
Are any sludge analyticals available like 503 regs or VAR test? 
 
Answer 6:  
TCLP testing is completed annually on the sludge 
 
Question 7:  
Is land application a possibility? 
 
Answer 7:  
The permittee is authorized to dispose of sludge only at a Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) registered or permitted land application site, commercial land 
application site or co-disposal landfill.  The disposal of sludge by land application on property 
owned, leased or under the direct control of the permittee is a violation of the permittee unless 
the site is permitted or registered with the TCEQ.  This provision authorizes Distribution and 
Marketing of sludge.  This provision does authorize the permittee to land apply Class A sludge 
on property on property owned, leased, or under the direct control of the permittees.  This 
provision does not authorize the permittee to land apply Class B sludge on property owned, 
leased or under the direct control of the permittees. 
 
Question 8:  
What was the %solids the last time this work was performed? 
 
Answer 8:  
See section Scope of Services, second paragraph, for the average solids.  
  
Question 9:  
What was the volume removed? 
 
Answer 9:  
See section Scope of Services second paragraph.  
See Section 1. General Instruction, 1.7 
 
Question 10:  
Could you tell me the current price per ton and roughly how many roll off boxes are hauled per 
week? 
 
Answer 10:  
This information cannot be released at this time.  
See Section 1. General Instruction, 1.7 
 
Question 11:  
Also does the Brazos pay the disposal at the landfill or do we need to pay this as and include it 
in the price per ton? 
 
Answer 11:  
Brazos River Authority pays the landfill disposal 
 
Question 12:  
On page two General Instructions, Section 10: Quantities,  BRA is required to purchase all of 
its normal requirements from the successful bidder.  If this is not an exclusive contract, will 
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BRA confirm that they will give the successful bidder the opportunity to provide services above 
the normal requirements if that bidder is capable and willing to accept the above normal 
quantities for a mutually negotiated price if applicable? 
 
Answer 12:  
Anytime the BRA must bid an opportunity, the bid is public.  
 
Question 13:  
Will BRA consider using the following language for force majeure: Neither Party shall be liable 
to the other Party for breach or delay in the performance of its obligations hereunder caused 
by any act or occurrence beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to, fires, 
strikes (except any strikes involving a Party’s personnel), orders or judgments of any Federal, 
State or local court, administrative agency or governmental body, accidents and Acts of 
God.  It is specifically understood that, without limitation, none of the following acts, events or 
circumstances shall constitute an act or occurrence beyond a Party’s reasonable control: (i) 
reasonably anticipated weather conditions normal for the region in which the work is performed 
or (ii) any failure to pay any sums in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  Whenever 
the provisions of this Section are believed to apply, the Party relying thereon shall give prompt 
notice to the other Party of the circumstances, the basis for applicability of this Section and the 
time required to cure such breach or delay and Contractor and Customer shall use reasonable 
best efforts to agree on appropriate mitigating actions under the circumstances.   
 
Answer 13: 
This question will be answered during contract negotiations with the successful bidder.    
 
Question 14:  
Will BRA consider the following language in the case there is a change of law that impacts 
pricing for services: Neither Party shall be liable to the other Party for breach or delay in the 
performance of its obligations hereunder caused by a change in Federal, State, or local law or 
ordinance, or caused by the judgment(s) of any Federal, State or local court, administrative 
agency or governmental body.  Whenever the provisions of this Section are believed to apply, 
the Party relying thereon shall give prompt notice to the other Party of the circumstances, the 
basis for applicability of this Section and the time required to cure such breach or delay, and 
the need, if any for a renegotiations of price or terms in order to comply with the change in law 
or regulation or interpretation thereof.  Where a change in law, regulation or interpretation 
thereof materially alters or increases a Party’s cost of providing a service, that Party is not 
obliged to provide that service, and may, upon reasonable notice, terminate this 
Agreement/Contract.  Nothing herein shall prevent the parties from renegotiating the terms of 
this agreement due to a change in law or regulation or interpretation thereof. This terms is 
specifically negotiated to allow the parties, without resort to rebid, to negotiate the terms of a 
new agreement in the event of such change in law or regulation or interpretation thereof.   
 
Answer 14: 
This question will be answered during contract negotiations with the successful bidder.    
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Clarissa Cabrera, CTPM, CTCM  
Purchasing Manager, Administrative Services 

 
 

4600 Cobbs Drive ● Waco, Texas 76710 
254 761 3123 

           Clarissa Cabrera, CTPM, CTCM
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